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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

October 16, 1985

- Ronald A. Duchin, Treasurer
VPW Political Action Committee
200 Maryland Avenue, N.E.
Washington, D.C. 20002

RE: MUR 2044
VFW Political Action Committee;
Ronald Duchin, as treasurer
Dear Mr. Duchin:

On October 10 , 1985, the Commission accepted the
conciliation agreement signed by you in settlement of a violation
of 2 U.8.C. § 434(a)(4)(A)(i1), a provision of the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended. Accordingly, the file
has been closed in this matter, and it will become a part of the
public record within thirty days. However, 2 U.S.C. §
4379 (a) (4) (B) prohibits any information derived in connection
with any conciliation attempt from becoming public without the
written consent of the respondent and the Commission. Should you
wish any such information to become part of the public record,
please advise us in writing.

Enclosed you will £ind a fully executed copy of the final
conciliation agreement for your files.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Ste

=

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement




In the Matter of
MUR 2044

VFW Political Action Committee;
Ronald A. Duchin, as treasurer )

COMCILIATION AGREEMENT gl
This matter was initiated by the Federal :lection COhmi|gA

(hereinafter "the Commission"), pursuant to information
ascertained in the normal course of carrying out ite eupervisory
responsibilities. The Commission found reason to believe ﬁﬂlkg
the VFW Political Action Committee and Ronald A. Duchin, abon®
treasurer, (hereinafter "the Respondents") violated 2 U.8.C.

§ 434 (a) (4) (A) (ii).

NOW, THEREFORE, the Commission and the Respondents, having
participated in informal methods of conciliation, prior to a
finding of probable cause to believe, do hereby agree as follows:

I. The Commission has jurisdiction over the Respondents,
and the subject matter of this proceeding, and this agreement has
the effect of an agreement entered pursuant to 2 U.S.C.

§ 437g(a) (4) (A) (i).
Tee Respondents have had a reasonable opportunity to
demonstrate that no action should be taken in this matter.

III. Respondents enter voluntarily into this agreement with
the Commission.

IV. The pertinent facts in this matter are as follows:

1. Respondent, VFW Political Action Committee, is a
political committee registered with the Commission.




it

2. Respondent, Ronald A. Duchin, i. th,‘ t BT
of the VFW Political Action COmnittoe. SR

3. Respondents were required to filn eh0 
Pre-General Election Report by October 25,
The report was filed on November 16. 1984,
two (22) days late.
V. Respondents violated 2 U.S8.C. § 434‘(a)"(u:;m"ul),_:;':b,
failing to file timely the 1984 Pre-General Election Rbport.7

VI. Respondents will pay a civil penalty to the Treasurer

of the United States in the amount of One Hundred Seventy-Five

Dollars ($175), pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (5)(A).

VII. Respondents agree that they shall not undertaké‘ghy
activity which is in violation of the Federal Election Camﬁaign
Act of 1971, as amended, 2 U.S.C. § 431, et seq.

VIII. The Commission, on request of anyone f£iling a
complaint under 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (1) concerning the matters at
issue herein or on its own motion, may review compliance with
this agreement. If the Commission believes that this agreement
or any requirement thereof has been violated, it may institute a
civil action for relief in the United States District Court for
the District of Columbia.

IX. This agreement shall become effective as of the date
all parties hereto have executed same and the Commission has
approved the entire agreement.

Xie Respondents shall have no more than thirty (30) days
from the date this agreement becomes effective to comply with and
implement the requirements contained in this agreement and to so

notify the Commission.




lﬁigreement between the pat;jﬁigph the matters raised herdin ;lﬁ&$;-”

- no other statement, prami:i;‘0£ agteement, either wtitt@ﬁ*:t _,L?f

oral, made by either party or by agents of either patty.?£h3§%#§"‘

not contained in this written agreement shall be valid.
"POR THE COMMISSION:

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

Associate Generdl Counsel
FOR RESPONDENTS ¢

et S ook

Ronald A.'Duchin, Treasurer
VFW Political Action Committee




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

VFW Poiitical Action Committee; MUR 2044.

Ronald A. Duchin, as treasurer

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal
Election Commission, do hereby certify that on October 10,
1985, the Commission decided by a vote of 5-0 to take
the following actions in MUR 2044:

1. Accept the conciliation agreement with the
VFW Political Action Committee and Ronald
A. Duchin, as treasurer, as attached to the
General Counsel's Report signed October 3,
1985.
Close the file.
Approve the letter attached to the General
Counsel's Report signed October 3, 1985.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Josefiak, McDonald, and

McGarry voted affirmatively for this decision; Commissioner

Harris did not cast a vote.

Attest:

G Heriaswe

v v

j;fl. Marjorie W. Emmons
Secretary of the Commission

Received in Office of Commission Secretary: Mon., 10-7-85, 3:42
Circulated on 48 hour tally basis: Tues., 10-8-85, 11:00
Deadline for vote: Thurs., 10-10-85, 11:00




VFW - PAC, INC.
SUITE 508
200 MARYLAND AVENUE, N.E., (201) 844-8008
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20002-8799

TREASURER OF THE UNITED STATES

»00 570" ~:05L0000L 385

FIRST AMERICAN BANK, N.A. No
WASHINGTON, D.C. bt
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~ BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION =

' In the Matter of

. VPW Political Action Committee
Ronald A. Duchin, as treasurer

MUR 2044

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, recording secretary for the
Federal Election Commission executive session of
September 4, 1985, do hereby certify that the Commission
took the following actions in MUR 2044:

2% Decided by a vote of 4-2 to take the
following actions:

a) Enter into conciliation with the
VFW Political Action Committee and
Ronald A. Duchin, as treasurer, prior
to a finding of probable cause to
believe.

(continued)




:trti!thtion for MUR 2044

Approve the propos.d'conciliation
agreement and letter attached to

the General Counsel's report dated
August 19, 1988.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Josefiak, and
McGarry voted affirmatively for the decision;
Commissioners Harris and McDonald dissented.

Attest:

Marjorie W. Emmons
Secretary of the Commission .
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" Charies P, Ball, Jr.
TREASURER

Ronald A. Duchin

‘July 10, 1985

L

Mr. Duane A. Brown
Federal Election Commission
Washington, D.C. 20463

24 I10r CE
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RE: MUR 2044

02

Dear Mr. Brown:

This is in response to a letter from Joan D. Aikens, Vice
Chairman of the Federal Election Commission dated July 1, 1985
alleging that the VFW Political Action Committee is in violation
of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971.

A review of our files confirms that we did not file a 12 Day
Pre-General Report by October 25, 1985. We did file a report on
October 15, 1984 covering the period July 1 - September 30, 1984,
and a report on November 18, 1984 for the period October 1 -
November 18, 1984 which was later amended to cover October 1 to
November 28, 1984. On January 16, 1985 we filed a final report
to cover the period November 27 - December 31, 1984.

You will note that the attached correspondence from Lisa
Stolaruk of your Reports Analysis Division made no mention of
the required 12 Day Pre-General Report nor did we receive any
notice that the report had not been received until the FEC
letter of July 1. Although we neglected to submit the required
report due to oversight, we have submitted factual and accurate
accountings for the period in question.

We would like to settle this matter as quickly as possible.
If this can be done by conciliation please advise us.

erely you

onald A\ puchin. Treasurer
VFW Political Action Committee

RAD:is

Enclosure

® Suite 506 ® 200 Maryland Avenue, N.E. ¢ Washington, D.C. 20002-6769
Copy of our report is filed with the Federal Election Commission and is available for purchase from the Federal Election Commission, Wash., D.C.




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

NV 201988 Rg-2

Charles F. Ball Jr., Treasurer
VFW Political Action Committee
200 Maryland Avenue, N.E.
Suite 506

wWashington, DC 20002

Identification Number: C00113001
Reference: October Quarterly Report (7/1/84-9/30/84)
Dear Mr. Ball: ' |

This letter is prompted by the Commission's preliminary
review of the report(s) referenced above.  The review raised
questions concerning certain information contained in the
report(s). An itemization follows:

-Your calculations for Lines 6(b) through 8 appear to 0
be incorrect. FEC calculations disclose this amount

to be $807,417.04. Please provide the corrected
total(s) on the Summary Page.

-Schedule A of your report discloses receipts from VFW
locals. Contributions received from collecting agents
are to be attributed to the original contributors and
should be disclosed according to the requirements of 11
CFR 104.3(a). If the amounts in question were
contributed by individuals and transmitted to your
committee by a collecting agent, the activity should be
included on Line lla of the Detailed Summary Page. Any
contribution from an individual, that exceeds $200 in
the aggregate during the calendar year, should be
itemized on a supporting schedule. Collecting agents
need not be identified on your report.

To the extent that the funds received were not from
entities serving as collecting agents, all non-
voluntary contributions should be refunded and
disclosed on Schedule B for Line 26a of your next
report.

~-Please amend Schedule B supporting Line 21 by
providing the date for each contribution made to a
Federal candidate or political committee. 11 CFR
104.3(b) (3) (ii) and (v).




: An amendment to your original report(s) correcting the above
problem(s) should be filed with the Federal Election Commission
within fifteen (15) days of the date of this letter. If you need
assistance, please feel free to contact me on our toll-free
number, (800) 424-9530. My local number is (202) 523-4048. -

: Sincerely,

Liéa Stolaruk

Senior Reports Analyst
Reports Analysis Division




VETERANS OMFA@EIGN WARS oF hE

DIRECTOR
Fred VouRembow

Foerest Hiligartaer :
Charles P. Ball, Jr. . POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE

November 26. 1984

Federal Election Commission

1325 K Street, N.W.

Washington, D.C. 20463
Identification Number: C00113001

_ﬁeference:-October Quarterly Report 7/1/84 - 9/30/84
Pre Election Report - 10/1/84 - 11/18/84

Dear Ms. Stolaruk:

Enclosed please find the adjusted reports which you have
requested.

It is understood that the contributions received from var-
ious Post's and Auxiliaries are collecting agents and are to be
reported as regular contributions.

Thanking you for your assistance in this matter.

Szncerely,

{M/ g

rles F. Ball, Jr. Treasurer

@ Suite 201 @ 200 Maryland Avenue, N.E. @ Washington, D.C. 20002-5799
Copy of our report is filed with the Federal Election Commission and is available for purchase from the Federal Election Commission, Wash., D.C.
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

: { ss“ . WASHINGTON,D.C. 20463

RO-2

Roland A. Duchin, Treasurer JAN | 61985
VFW Political Action Committee

200 Maryland Avenue, NE, Suite 506

Washington, DC 20002

Identification Number: C€00113001

Reference: 30 day Post-General Amended Report (10/1/84-11/26/84)
dated 12/19/84

Dear Mr. Duchin:

This letter is prompted by the Commission's preliminary
review of the report(s) referenced above. The review raised
questions concerning certain information contained in the
report(s). An itemization follows:

-Line 21 of the Detailed Summary Page of your report
discloses a total of $89,000 in contributions to
Federal candidates. The sum of the entries itemized on
Schedule B, however, indicates the total to be $88,500.
Please amend your report to clarify the discrepancy.

An amendment to your original report(s) correcting the above
problem(s) should be filed with the Federal Election Commission
within fifteen (15) days of the date of this letter. If you need
assistance, please feel free to contact me on our toll-free
number, (800) 424-9530. My local number is (202) 523-4048.

Sincerely,

@@mm

Lisa J. Stolaruk
Senior Reports Analyst
Reports Analysis Division




January 17, 1985

Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, NW

Washington, DC 20463
Identification Number C00113001

Reference: 30 day Post-General Amended Report (10/1/84-11/26/84)
dated 12/19/84

Dear Ms. Stolaruk:

Enclosed please find a copy of the amended report of
which I probably sent you the uncorrected copy.

Hoping this is sufficient.
: Sincerelé, :[
JeanYG. Hrebik
Bookkeeper
VFW-Political Action Committee

0
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JGH:jgh
Enclosure

o Suite 506 ® 200 Maryland Avenue, N.E. ¢ Washington, D.C. 20002-5799
Copy of our report is flled with the Federal Election Commission and Is available for purchase from the Federal Election Commission, Wash., D.C.
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WAsnmcvou D.C. 20463

July 1, 1985

inpnnld A. Duchin, Treasurer

“VEW PAC
200 Maryland Avenue, N.E.
" Suite 506

" Washington, D.C. 20002

Re: MUR 2044
VFW PAC
Ronald Duchin, as treasurer

Dear Mr. Duchin: I
On June 19, 1985, the Federal Election Commission determined
-that there is reason to believe the VFW PAC and you, as
treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a)(4) (A)(ii), a provision of
the Federal Blection Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the
Act"). The General Counsel's factual and legal analysis, which
formed a basis for the Commission's finding, is attached for your
information.

Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate that
no action should be taken against you and the committee. You may
submit any factual or legal materials which you believe are
relevant to the Commission's consideration of this matter.

Please submit any such materials, within ten days of your receipt
of this letter.

In the absence of any additional information which
demonstrates that no further action should be taken against your
committee and you, as treasurer, the Commission may £ind probable
cause to believe that a violation has occurred and proceed with
conciliation., Of course, this does not preclude the settlement
of this matter through conciliation prior to a finding of
probable cause to believe if so desired. See 11 C.F.R.

§ 111. ls(d)

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter,
please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form
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o hntt.t to Ronald A. Duchin
“Page 2

stating the name, address and telephone number of lnch covn-el.
"and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive

noti!lcations and other communications from the Connzzzlon._

The investigation now being conducted will be confldontial

in accordance with 2 U.8.C. §§ 437g(a) (4) (B) and 437g (a) (12) (A) , i
unless you notify the Commission in writing that you wish the
investigation to be made public.

For your information, we have attached a brief description
of the Commission's procedures for handling possible violations
of the Act. If you have any questions, please contact Duane A.
Brown, the attorney assigned this matter, at (202) 523-4000.

Sincerely,

OAN D. AIKENS
Vice-Chairman

Enclosures

General Counsel's Factual and Legal Analysis
Procedures

Designation of Counsel Statement




GENERAL COUNSEL'S FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS
MUR NO.

The VFW PAC is an unauthorized political committee which ia'

registered with the Commission and files reports on a quarterly
basis. Ronald A. Duchin is ;ts designated treasurer
("respondents®”). All unauthorized committees filing reports on a
quarterly basis are required to submit a 12 Day Pre-General
Report if the committee makes contgibutiona to or expenditures on
behalf of Federal candidates involved in the general election.
All unauthorized committees were sent prior notification of the
filing requirements on October 1, 1984. The respondents made
seventy two contributions to Federal candidates involved in the
general election but failed to file the 12 Day Pre-General Report
in a timely manner.l/
FACTUAL BASIS AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (4)(A) (ii) requires unauthorized committees

to file:.

a pre-election report, which shall be filed no
later than the 12th day before... any election in
which the committee makes a contribution to or
expenditure on behalf of a candidate in such
election, and which shall be complete as of the
20th day before the election;

I7The 12 Day Pre-General Report was due on October 25, 1985. The
respondents filed a report which was characterized as its 12 Day
Pre-General on November 16, 1984. That report was subsequently
amended to include the period encompassing the 30 Day Post-
General report period.
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

VFW PAC

RAD Referralﬁéjirel;
Ronald A. Duchin, as treasurer I

)
)u
)
)

CERTIFICATION

I, Mary W. Dove, Administrative Ass}stant for the
Federal Election Commission, do hereby certify that on
June 19, 1985, the Commission decided by a vote of 6-0'c6
take the foilowing actions in RAD Referral 85NF-111: |

Open a MUR.

Find reason to believe The Veterans of
Foreign Wars PAC and Ronald Duchin, as
treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C.§ 434(a) (4)
(A) (ii).

Approve the letter and Factual and Lefal
Analysis attached to the First Genera
Counsel's Report signed June 14, 1985.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Harris, McDonald,

McGarry, and Reiche voted affirmatively in this matter.

N
R
Lo
™
i N
0
o
T
o
L
©

Attest:

4-20-85

Date Mary WY Dove
» Administrative Assistant




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
' WASHINGTON,DC. 20463

 MEMORANDUM

.TOs - Office of the Commission Secretary
PROM: Office of General Counsell
DATE: | June 14, 1985

SUBJECT: RAD 85NF-111: First General Counsel's Report

The attached is submitted as an Agenda document

for the Commission Meeting of

Open Session

Closed Session

CIRCULATIONS DISTRIBUTION

48 Hour Tally Vote Compliance
Sensitive

Non-Sensitive ' Audit Matters

24 Hour No Objection Litigation
Sensitive

Non-Sensitive Closed MUR Letters

Information Status Sheets
Sensitive

Non-Sensitive Advisory Opinions

Other (see distribution
Other below)




A, M

. The vrw PAC is an unauthorized politlcal connlttoe<uh1ch is
registered with the COmmission and files reports on a qu' tetly
" basis. Ronald A. Duchin is its registered treasutqr

('respondentq'). All unauthorized committees fil;ﬁﬁ\:eﬁbttslonnéif ;

quarterly basis are required to submit a 12 Day Pte-Gonar 1;;
Report if the committee makes contributions to or cxpunditures on
behalf of Federal candidates involved in the general qioctipn.

All unauthorized committees were sent prior notification of the




‘t“-o'n Octdt‘mi, 1984. The re‘pbndo |

a pre-election report, which shall be filed ne a
... than. the 12th day before... any election in whi
. 'committee makes a contribution to or expenditur

behalf of a candidate in such election, and ¥

be complete as of the 20th day before the elccki

AzOIpondents' failure to file the 12 Day P:e—Generai Rlﬁdr
"llhes 2 U.8.C. § 434(a) (4) (A) (11).

hAccordingly, this Office recommends that the COmmiaainnﬁnpon
a HUR and find reason to believe the respondents violatod
U.S C. § 434(a) (4) (A) (i1).
‘ RECOMMENDATIONS
“L'omnamn
2. Find reason to believe The Veterans of Foreign Wars PAC and
5Ronald Duchin, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(&)(4)(&)111),

J_..

!7Tﬁe 12 Day Pre-General Report was due on October 25, }Qﬂi - TP
respondents filed a report which was characterized as its 12
Pre-General on November 16, 1984, That report was subse '
amended to include the period encompassing the 30 Day Pout*
General teporting period. _The report 1ndlcted that the c

15, 1984. . ‘ e







VFW POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE

(Attachments 23a - 23c)
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

ALASTNE N D Jien

October 1‘:5 } 1984 3

GENERAL ELECTION PILING NOTICE
FOR UNAUTHORIZED COMMITTEES

WHO MUST PILE THE PRE-GENERAL ELECTION REPORT
All committees that file monthly reports must file the pze-;"
general election report due October 25, 1984.

In addition all quarterly £filing committees that have made
contributions or expenditures (including independent expen-
ditures) in connection with the general election must file a
pre-election report, if such activity has not previously been
reported. See below for post-general filing information.

WHAT MUST BE REPORTED
~ The report must disclose all financial activity of the committee
from the later of, the last report filed or the date of registra-
tion* through October 17, 1984. (Monthly filers must disclose
all financial activity from the later of October 1 or the date of
registration* through October 17, 1984.)

N

o

B WHEN TO FILE

tn Pre-general election reports sent registered or certified mail

10 must be postmarked no later than October 22, 1984. Reports hand
delivered or mailed first class must be received no later than

(=) close of business October 25, 1984.

l?

(g

LN

(o}

L IR I
WEO MUST FILE THE POST-GENERAL ELECTION REPORT

All committees must file the post-general election regort cue
December 6, 1984, regardless of election activity,.

WHAT MUST BE REPORTED

The post-general election report must cover all financial
activity of the cornittee from either the date of the last rercr:
filed or the date of registration, whichever is later* through
November 26, 1984.

WHEN TO FILE

Pcst-general election reports sent by registered or certified
mail must be postmarked no later. than December 6, 1984. Reports
hand delivered or mailed first class must be received no later
than close of business Cecember 6, 1984.

*The first report filed by a comnittee shall include all amounts
received or disbursed prior to becoming a political committee,
even if such amounts were not received during the current
reporting period. See 1l CFR 104.3(a) and (b).

-over-

\_—g




ATTACHMENT . 2¢3b
page 2 of 2

WHERE AND Bow TO PILE
Committees should consult the instructions on the enclosed rzc

form 3X, for details.
QUARTERLY FILERS

‘ : Reg./Cert, o £
Nane of Report Period Covered Mailing Date Filing Date
] i ;
3rd Q-Report . 07/01* - 09/30 10/15/84 10/15/84
Pre-General 10/01 - 10/17 10/22/84 10/25/84
Post-Ceneral#*+ 10/18 - 11/26 12/06/84 12/06/84
Year-end 11/27 = 12/31 01/31/85 01/31/85

*0r from date of registration, or the close of books of the last
report filed, whichever is later,

*#Reports filed by committees that did not file the pre-General

"

4 report should cover all financial activity from the last report
o~ - filed through November 26, 1984.
™M
| K
N

MONTHBLY FILERS

o

T Reg./Cert.
Name of Report Period Covered Mailing Date Filing Date
Oct. Monthly 09/01 - 09/30 10/20/84 10/20/84%
Pre-General 10/01 - 10/17 10/22/84 10/25/84
Post-General 10/18 = 11/26 12/06/84 12/06/84
Year-end 11727 - 12/31 01/31/85 01/31/865
COMPLIANCE

Political committees are fully liable for failure to file any
report required under the Act. Failure to file in a timely
fashion is a serious violation, Committees are subject to
enforcement action for late filing. 1Illegible reports which can
not be clearly reproduced and reports submitted on non-FEC fo:rms
will not be accepted. Committees filing such documents will be
reguired to refile,

FOR INFORMATION CALL: Office Of Public Communications
800/424-9530 or 202/523-4068

I................................l.llllllIIIIIIIIIIIIII;-I--I:____———————
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Al "Mh&qm—‘"” Purpoes of Dispursermem Date Imonth, 1 A oum of Lan ‘
Thomas for Congress Gov.veerl  —:Wormment The Prioe)
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Larry Smith for Congress
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Veterans of Poreign Wars - Political Action Committee

oft Nema, Modony Asdren s 20 Code

) Purvom 0! Duburse ment
HRe-Elect Stangeland to Congress Committes

Dwubwwrent for O Mwvery Xlenern
© Ovher lammxity)

Do month,
ooy, voor!

10/15

" Y Gl Nome, Mooy
irriends of Prank Wolf

Purpom o ! Duburrmant

v1cnng. VA 22180

Dviburserrons for: O Mromery KGanersl
O Ovher lameuiliy):

Cove '~ © N
oay ver)

‘

10/15

€, Full Nome, Moding Address ond TP Code
¥ James R. Jones Election Ccmmit
P..0O. BOx 2884

Purpem o! Disbursemant
tee

f washington, D.C. 20013

Owstursernent for: OMvonary OGConers
© Othver (amecityl:

Oww Imonth,
oy, your) i

10/15

0. Fuft Noma, Muibrg Addvem ond TP Cade
i Congressman Bruce A. Morrison
A Reelection Committee

Pvrpom of Dubarsermeng

P.O. Box 303
New Haven, CT 06502-0303

Ovatoarsarramt tor:. D Provery tG-wd
O Other lapacity):

Dot imonih,
@y, yeor)

10/15

L. ot Nome, Molewy Adiram osd 2P Cove
Helms for Senate
P.O. Box 177000

g Raleigh, NC 27619

Purpose of Dubwrsssant

Oratmursernant for: O Promery —‘Go'vwd
O Other omacity):

Dwre imonth,
ary, veur)

10/15

5. $ub Moes, Mulieg Aderen and 2P Code
# Sam Nunn Campaign Committee
g P.0O. Box 56205

iAtlanta, Georgia 30343

Purpom of Dubnarssnent

Oubursemen fer: O Pronery KGﬂmd
€ Orher (wecity):

Oete tmont,
oy, vour)

10/15

Folt Neme, Moduny Asures and 2P Code
i Pease Campaign

Purpose of Dabuwrssrment

#P.0. BOx 808

{Elyria, Ohio 44035

| Dviovrmement tor. O Pramary 0 Linevy
| € Ore wpwrtvl:

Owte imo~th, Amouny of Esch

doy. yesr)

10/15 1,000

Dvidvrmemeny Tha Pov

n. ol Nowvs, Mot ing Adorem snd Z1P Code
#McGrath for Congress
HP.O. Box 633

jValley Stream, NY 11580

Purpose of Dabwn.ment

Oaburmnent for. O Prwmaery Z:-'-.vd
O Other moecity)

Dwrte 1Mo~ ™, ' Ao o' Each

oy vesr)

10/1¢

(R, Poll Mome, Modung Addrem and 2P Code
HCitizens for Minish
#27 Henry Street
dPlcomfield, NJ 07003

B *tn: Mr, Frank-Reih

Puposr o Duturnerment

Dud.'smment tor. D Prumpry 6:,905....

T Dner lwpecits’

Dete tmonth,
Gay. vear)

10715

| SUBTITAL of Drspurm—ema Tha Poge (oov.onal)

Snbunemen' Tha Porc

AT ORE
o Y

R g

TOTAL T4 Brciac Tast Sage thm o - —ner ory)




e 4 v 1€
) R S 10
. SCHEDULE B ITEMIZED DISBURSEMENTS (U0 0. 970% AT 8231 40 apeh
; sarugery of 100 Leraneg
A Sumvwnary Poge)

Mhmwm-&mummmhﬂnﬂwmmbmmﬁw‘mqmwmw.c.'
CORVRegipl Do, Sther Bhat Whing The AeWE ond sddran of sny Politasl COmURITIEN W 0i-BN EOMTIDuTigns frpm Juth LoMmMmee.
‘fasrme of Commimron (i Foll)
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Veterans of Poreign Mars - Political Action Committee
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. $ull Name_ Malhag Adérvw snd TP Cods Purpom of Dwubursemens Oow (1~ onin, | amount of Lach
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A Pull Neme, Molleng Addrans ond T Cate

Stenholm for Congress
P.O. Box 10132
Stamford, TX 79553

Purpose o Dubnarssenent

Onburwma for: B Mrimgry 1P Coners
© Ovher kpastty):

Dete ¥~ AR, |

ay . ool

10/1%
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$500.00

& Pl Nema, Maling Addven ond 2P Cate

Barbara Kennelly for CODQteIJ
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Bartford, CT 06105
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 GENERAL COUNSEL'S. FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

_‘RESPONDENTS %;w PAC
ona A, Duchin, as treasurer

SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS _ |

The VFW PAC is an unauthorized political committee whiéh“ii
registered with the Commission and files reports on a quarterly
basis. Ronald A. Duchin is its designated treasurer
("respondents”). All unauthorized committees filing reports on a
quartef&y basis are required to submit a 12 Day Pre-General
Report if the committee makes contributions to or expenditures on
behalf of Federal candidates involved in the general election.
All unauthorized committees were sent prior notification of the
.filing requireménts on October 1, 1984. The respgggsnts_made. y
seventy two contributions to Federal candidates involved in the
general election but failed to file the 12 Day Pre-General Report
in a timely manner.l/

FACTUAL BASIS AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

2 U.S.C. § 434(a)(4)(A) (i1) requires unauthorized committees

to file: ;

a pre—-election report, which shall be filed no
later than the 12th day before... any election in
which the committee makes a contribution to or
expenditure on behalf of a candidate in such
election, and which shall be complete as of the
20th day before the election;

I7The 12 Day Pre-General Report was-dGe on October 25, 1985. The
respondents filed a report which wad chdracterized as its 12 Day
Pre-General on November 16, 1984. That report was subsequently
amended to include the period encompassing the 30 Day Post-
General report period. ‘
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n HUR and £ind reason to benevc the respondents violatod
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®  FEDERAL ELECTION commssaon‘: s
 WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463 g i

Ronald A. Duchin, Treasurer

VPW PAC
200 Maryland Avenue, N.E,

Sutto 506
whlhinqton, D.C. 20002

Re: MUR
. VPW PAC
Ronald Duchin, as treasurer

Dear Mr. Duchin:

On June , 1985, the Federal Election cOmmission determined
that there is reason to believe the VFW PAC and you, as
treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. § 434 (a) (4) (A) (11), a provision of
the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the
Act"). The General Counsel's factual and legal analysis, which
formed a basis for the Commission's finding, is attached for your
information.

Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate that
no action should be taken against you and the committee. You may
submit any factual or legal materials which you believe are
relevant to the Commission's consideration of this matter.

Please submit any such materials, within ten days of your receipt
of this letter.

In the absence of any additional information which
demonstrates that no further action should be taken against your
committee and you, as treasurer, the Commission may f£ind probable
cause to believe that a violation has occurred and proceed with
conciliation. Of course, this does not preclude the settlement
of this matter through conciliation prior to a finding of
probable cause to believe if so desired. See 11 C.F.R.

§ 111.18(d).

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter,
please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form




’tt'r to Ronald A. Duchin

stating the name, address and telephone number of such co le
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the 00mmtl_

The investigation now being conducted will be confidi# U

in accordance with 2 U.S.C, sg 437g(a) (4) (B) and 4379(:)(12‘(1)'
unless you notify the COmmiss on in writing that you wish t
investigation to be made public.

For your information, we have attached a brief doscrtptlon
of the Commission's procedures for handling possible violations
of the Act. If you have any questions, please contact Duane A.
Brown, the attorney assigned this matter, at (202) 523-4000.

Sincerely,

Enclosures
General Counsel's Factual and Legal Analysis
Procedures
Designation of Counsel Statement
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